

FUND-RAISERS. Beginning as a non-denominational fellowship meeting in La Grande School in 1929, the 39 charter members in 1932 affiliated with the Presbyterian church and launched a building fund. Warren Sims and Robert Layman, pictured here, canvassed door-to-door to raise the first \$2 for the church building fund. This photograph was placed in the cornerstone of the original church.



A LITTLE WHITE CHURCH. Dedicated on November 18, 1934, the Fanwood Presbyterian Church, on Marian Avenue, became the first church within borough limits. With membership on the rise, the church was expanded by 30 feet, and an education building was constructed in 1948.